2013 - 2016 ACCIDENTS AT MEMORIAL DR / MIRRO DRIVE INTERSECTION

ADDRESS DATE-TIME NUMBER INC TYPE CAUSE
MEMORIAL DR / MIRRO DR 12/9/15 1215 PM|2015-00018241  |ACCIDENT - PROPERTY DAMAGE __ |FTY-STOP SIGN
MEMORIAL DR / MIRRO DR 8/28/2015 7:54 AM{2015-00012581  |ACCIDENT - INJURY FTY-STOP SIGN
MEMORIAL DR / MIRRO DR 5/27/2014 10:18 AM|2014-00006535  |ACCIDENT - INJURY FTY-STOP SIGN
MEMORIAL DR / MIRRO DR 10/31/13 7:03 AM|2013-00014964  |ACCIDENT - DEER DEER

MEMORIAL DR / MIRRO DR 3/8/13 6:58 AM|2013-00002971  |ACCIDENT - PROPERTY DAMAGE | FTY-RIGHT OF WAY
MEMORIAL DR / MIRRO DR 2/20/13 6:58 PM|2013-00002279  |ACCIDENT - PROPERTY DAMAGE __|FTY-RIGHT OF WAY
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From: Heather Schiden

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 3:59 PM

To: Patricia Heidorf

Cc: Nick Reimer

Subject: Traffic Signal Inquiry

Hello Patti,

| am forwarding this inquiry on to you as it would be a Public Safety concern. Today, 05.06.16, at 1:35pm | received a
phone call from a Eugene Leindecker (m: 920.242.4825) who inquired if the City has ever reviewed the possibility of
installing traffic signals at Memorial and Mirro? Thank you®

Heather L. Sohlder

Assistant to Mayor Nickels

City Hall * 900 Quay Street * Manitowoc, Wi 54220
920.686.6980 * hsohiden@manitowoc.org
wwiw.manitowoc.org

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above,
If the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.
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page by clicking the image above! Twitter by clicking the image above!



